
 

   

HĀLĀWAI KŪMAU O KE KŌMIKE ALOWELO 

KEʻENA KULEANA HOʻOKIPA O HAWAIʻI   

 
BRANDING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING  

HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY  
 

Poʻakolu, lā 22 o kekemapa 2021, 2:30 p.m. 
Wednesday, December 22, 2021 at 2:30 p.m.  

 

HĀLĀWAI  KIKOHOʻE 
VIRTUAL MEETING 

 
Hiki i ka lehulehu ke hālāwai pū ma o ka ZOOM.  

Webinar will be live streaming via ZOOM. 
 

E kāinoa mua no kēia hālāwai: 
Register in advance for this webinar: 

 
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_FWHXSqonQw6xRFEGNcNgww 

 
Ma hope o ke kāinoa ʻana, e hoʻouna ʻia ka leka uila hōʻoia iā ʻoe me ka ʻikepili hoʻokuʻi hālāwai. 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 

webinar. 
 

Papa Kumumanaʻo 

AGENDA  

 
 

1. Hoʻomaka A Pule 
Call to Order and Pule 

 
2. ʻĀpono I Ka Moʻoʻōlelo Hālāwai 

Approval of Minutes of the November 15, 2021 Marketing Standing Committee Meeting 

 

3. Hōʻike No Nā Lula Hoʻopakele A Me Ka Hoʻomaka Hou O Ka Holoholo Moku ʻO NCL 

Presentation by Norwegian Cruise Line Vice President of Revenue Operations Ms. Sandi 

Weir on its Protocols for Safety and Resumption of Operations in 2022 

  

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_FWHXSqonQw6xRFEGNcNgww


 

   

 

4. Hōʻike No Ka Hoʻomaka Hou A Ka ʻOihana Holoholo Moku No Ka Makahiki 2022 

Presentation by Ms. Shannon McKee on Cruise Industry Updates and Resumption of  

Cruise Operations in Hawaii for 2022 

 
5. Hōʻike No Ka Papahana Hoʻokele Moʻolelo A HTJ A Me Ka Holomua ʻAna I Ka Papa 

Alakaʻi 
Update on Japan BMMP and the Process to Get it to the Full Board 

 

6. Hōʻike No Ka Papahana Hoʻokele Moʻolelo A HTUSA A Me Ka Holomua ʻAna I Ka Papa 
Alakaʻi 
Update on USA BMMP and the Process to Get it to the Full Board 

 
7. Hōʻike A Kūkākūkā No Nā Pāhana Haʻuki A HTA No Ka Makahiki 2022 

Presentation and Discussion on HTA’s Sports Programs for 2022 

 

8. Hoʻokuʻu 
     Adjournment 

  

Kono ʻia ka lehulehu e nānā mai i ka hālāwai a hoʻouna mai i ka ʻōlelo hōʻike kākau ʻia no kēlā 
me kēia kumuhana i helu ʻia ma ka papa kumumanaʻo. Hiki ke hoʻouna mai i nā ʻōlelo hōʻike 
kākau ʻia ma mua o ka hālāwai iā carole@gohta.net a i ʻole hoʻouna i ka leka i Keʻena Kuleana 
Hoʻokipa O Hawaiʻi, 1801 Kalakaua Avenue, Honolulu, HI 96815 - Attn: Carole Hagihara-Loo.  
Inā pono ke kōkua ma muli o kekahi kīnānā, e hoʻomaopopo aku iā Carole Hagihara-Loo (808-
973-2289 a i ʻole carole@gohta.net), he ʻekolu lā ma mua o ka hālāwai ka lohi loa.  
 
Members of the public are invited to view the public meeting and provide written testimony on 
any agenda item. Written testimony may be submitted prior to the meeting to the HTA by email 
to carole@gohta.net or by postal mail to the Hawaiʻi Tourism Authority, 1801 Kalākaua Avenue, 
Honolulu, HI 96815 - Attn: Carole Hagihara-Loo. Any person requiring an auxiliary aid/service or 
other accommodation due to a disability, please contact Carole Hagihara-Loo (808-973-2289 or 
carole@gohta.net) no later than 3 days prior to the meeting so arrangements can be made. 
 

 

mailto:carole@gohta.net
mailto:carole@gohta.net
mailto:carole@gohta.net
mailto:carole@gohta.net


2 
Approval of Minutes of the November 15, 2021  

Marketing Standing Committee Meeting 
 

 

 



David Y. Ige 
Governor 
 
John De Fries 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

Hawai‘i Convention Center 
1801 Kalākaua Avenue, Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96815 
kelepona tel 808 973 2255 
kelepa‘i fax 808 973 2253 
kahua pa‘a web hawaiitourismauthority.org 

 

MARKETING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING 
HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY 
Monday, November 15, 2021 

VIRTUAL MEETING 
 

MINUTES OF MARKETING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Daniel Chun (Chair), George Kam, Fred 
Atkins, Kyoko Kimura, Benjamin Rafter   

COMMITTEE MEMBER ABSENT: Sherry Menor-McNamara 

HTA STAFF PRESENT: John De Fries, Keith Regan, Kalani 
Ka‘anā‘anā, Maka Casson-Fisher 

GUESTS: Jennifer Chun 

LEGAL COUNSEL: Gregg Kinkley 

1. Call to Order and Pule 
Mr. Casson-Fisher, Brand Manager, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. He provided 
instructions to the general public with regards to submitting testimony. Mr. Casson-Fisher 
confirmed the attendance of the Committee members by roll call.  Chair Chun welcomed 
the members and handed the floor back to Mr. Casson- Fisher to open the meeting with a 
pule. Chair Chun thanked Mr. Casson-Fisher for the pule. Chair Chun welcomed the 
members. He mentioned that it was important to get through the meeting expeditiously.  

 

2. Approval of Minutes of the September 29, 2021, Marketing Standing Committee Meeting 
Chair Chun requested a motion. Mr. Kam made a motion, and the motion was seconded by 
Ms. Kimura. Mr. Casson-Fisher confirmed the votes through roll call, and it was unanimously 
approved. 

 

3. Presentation and Discussion and/or action on the Hawaiian Islands Rebranding Project 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā, Chief Brand Officer, spoke about the team and said they have been 
onboarding staff, including Eva and Todd. He mentioned there are some pending offers for 
senior brand manager and one of the brand manager positions. One is closing for 



    

2 
 

recruitment on the 19th of November, and they are looking through resumes for the vacant 
admin position. He mentioned that right now there is a team in place and the work will be 
effectuated by the team currently in place. He mentioned the first agenda item - 
rebranding. He stated that’s it’s been around 10 years since the last rebranding, and in 
consultation with GTL, Laura, and others it was decided that now might be a good time for 
rebranding. He mentioned that the pandemic gave an opportunity to pause and help us 
recognize the tectonic shift in thinking and awareness about different things.  

He also spoke about the Regenerative Tourism Model with regards to how the Brand name 
and key messaging supports the model. He presented the current logos of the Hawai‘i 
Islands.   He stated that the Rebranding Project has seven pieces, the discovery and 
research phase, a competitive analysis, brand positioning and key messages, updating the 
logo and visual identity systems, developing the brand standard guidelines, the 
communications and brand audit and rollout of the new brand.  

He stated that the proposed budget of $1 million for the rebranding is conservative and to 
reach an estimate is difficult due to the new 103-D procurement guidelines. He mentioned 
the amount is an educated guess. 
  
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā estimated the rebranding to be completed within a year. He said if it’s done 
by 2022, although it’s ambitious he said that it’s important. He stated that the branding and 
how they position themselves in the mind of future travelers supports local businesses, 
natural resource and DMAPS. 
 
Mr. Atkins asked if there has been a study to see how many people know about the efforts 
and sustainable tourism that Hawaii is doing, specifically with the travelers that are looking 
to come to Hawaii and actually booking it and having knowledge about it before they fly.  
 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā said there is a few different studies in various places. He mentioned the 
visitor stat survey that they do as well as a marketing effectiveness survey did in the past.  
 
Ms. Chun stated that for specific campaign messaging, which will be looked at the 
marketing effectiveness study they are going to field in January. She mentioned they have 
put a pause on fielding the survey for almost two years now because it didn't make sense to 
field in 2020 at all, and thus far in 2021. Ms. Chun reported that the Marketing Effectiveness 
Study will resume in January of 2022. 
 



    

3 
 

Mr. Atkins mentioned it would be very valuable to what they’re doing with study with a 
million dollars they’re pending on it. It’s important to get the message of what the visitors 
are thinking in regard to what the team is doing in rebranding Hawaiian. 

Ms. Kimura wanted to confirm what is included in the RFP, and if it’s the logo and timelines.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā showed the slide confirming it includes discovery and research, competitive 
analysis, brand positioning and key messages, logo and visual identity system update, brand 
standard guidelines, communications and brand audit and rollout plan. 

Mr. Atkins said that Mr. Kam mentioned that it may cost more than a million at this time. 
He asked whether the amount covers the costs of all the collateral material and everything 
that will have to change when the logo is redone.  
 
Chair Chun confirmed that there would be a separate budget for GMTs with regards to 
stationery rebranding. Chair Chun asked Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā if the budget committee is going to 
be recommending approval for the entire budget.  Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā answered by saying they 
are supporting the staff’s recommendations and that they're not taking formal action as he 
understands.   
 
Chair Chun said what they could do as a committee is support staff action as well or 
recommend the approval of this particular item. He asked if everyone is okay with what he 
suggested to do that and in the board meeting mention they have had an opportunity to 
review this and give their input that they are supportive of that particular item. He 
mentioned that during the board meeting they will have a discussion and approval of the 
fiscal year 22 budget. He thinks their report is going to be after that happens. He suggested 
they don’t take action yet and that this is one other opportunity for board members to be 
exposed to some of these items within the budget. He stated that at the board meeting 
during that particular discussion item they can raise any questions or comments at that 
time.  
 
Mr. Atkins requested the Marketing Committee Report agenda item be moved up before 
the discussion about the budget because as a marketing committee their job is to give them 
their input. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā mentioned he can move it up on the agenda  
 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā reported that there are four phases, that first phase is community input 
review and leveraging the findings from the DBEDT’s RSS qualitative research, phase two in 
Q2 moves to developing communication strategies and statements, phase three, which 
could start toward the middle or end of Q2 and go into Q3, is qualitative testing of that 
communication strategy and those statements and in the U.S. and other markets. Then they 



    

4 
 

would unveil the concept at the October 2022 Fall Tourism Update, phase four in Q4 would 
be developing a global branding structure, procedures, oversight, and updated brand 
guidelines, then a formal rollout in January of 2023. Mr. Kam said he is supportive of that 
and thanked him for clarifying. 

Mr. Kinkley mentioned they should recommend approval to the board. He stated that 
communication to BRIC members can be done. He mentioned that there should be a formal 
motion approved. 

Ms Kimura stated the Chair of the BRIC is Ben Rafter and he is attending this meeting.  

Chair Chun asked for a motion to recommend approval to the full board. Mr. Kam made a 
motion, and the motion was seconded by Mr. Atkins. Mr. Casson-Fisher confirmed the votes 
through roll call, and it was unanimously approved. 

4. Presentation and Discussion and/or action on the Destination Management Technology 
Consulting Services Project 
 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā stated that the line item is proposed at $700,000. 
 
He reported that the intention is to bring in outside brainpower to help incorporate more 
technology and technology-based solutions to manage the tourism hotspots and 
destination management goals. He mentioned they don’t have experts on the team and 
wants to make sure it’s done the right way.  He stated that there could be a proof of 
concept and an implementation plan within a year and a half to two years.  

He stated that the consultant would help identify and implement seamless integration of 
the website and systems such as safe travels and the reservation system, starting with pre-
travel planning, to create a seamless, paperless digital ecosystem that remains beyond the 
pandemic. He mentioned a QR code could be used to improve visitor arrival experience. 
 
Mr. Atkins expressed his concern over the lack of understanding with regards to an RFP. 
 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā stated that the consultant can envision the technological solutions that help 
address the DMAP’s, improve resident sentiment and improve visitor satisfaction through 
creating a better experience.  

Mr. Rafter expressed concern on how they are differentiating between things that HTA 
should be doing and things that the state should be doing. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā mentioned that 
the opportunities for leadership that they have is to take on what the future of safe travels 



    

5 
 

look like. He mentioned that safe exists now and they’ve had over four million people go 
through safe travels to get to Hawai’i.  He mentioned how they maintain something like that 
that allows them to get rid of the paper act form is a big question that he hears often and 
the request for a safety video. The other one he has heard from community is a pledge and 
the safe travels 2.0. Then he questioned how they could start to leverage all of the 
opportunity and create a regenerative tourism engine. He also mentioned the moonshot 
idea that integrates with all the other investments that they have made as a board, 
including the center for Hawaiian music and dance. He also mentioned the need to make 
sure that all this has the e-commerce platform to support local made products and value-
added products, right, to put that all together and make a seamless digital ecosystem. He 
stated that he is hoping that this consultant can help them conceptualize and bring that to 
fruition. 

Mr. Rafter stated that they are better off using their own team rather than a consultant. He 
mentioned that a lot of other things that should be covered by other agencies. He stated 
that it’s been discussed all the fees that may or may not get proposed over the next year or 
two as they execute on their DMAP plans.  He wondered if the first step, instead of 
approving a half million dollars for a singular or plural consultants and seems like a lot of 
money if it's singular, might be the layout in more detail for the board such as a timeline 
and deliverables they’re trying to accomplish. He suggests that is something that can be 
done in house before they bring the consultant on. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā mentioned this is all to ensure they capture the work that's been put in and 
invested in to get their visitors to understand the travel requirements before they get there. 
He mentioned that the pandemic could happen again, and this will serve as a platform and a 
base for that. He stated it will also help set them up respond to a lot of the other DMAP 
actions that they’ve been hearing about, which includes safety video messaging, or a 
welcome video that's required for everyone to watch before they get there. He mentioned 
that airlines have had trouble, but this platform, as a safe travels evolution could serve that 
purpose as the funnel, by which they would watch the video, which could potentially sign a 
pledge that could be digital. Flight attendants would love this so there is no need for extra 
forms to be handed out. He also mentioned a QR code that could be used at airports at the 
turnstiles. He stated there is opportunity here for them to improve that visitor arrival 
experience also by delivering on some of what their community has been asking for.  He did 
say it’s a bit separate from the moonshot idea and the website, but they need to talk to 
each other, and they need to be seamless. 

 



    

6 
 

 

 

Mr. Atkins mentioned the challenge for him regarding the 700 000 is that it just seems like 
one part is saying to go to the hotspots, and yet they spent a year with DMAP getting all the 
county input on hotspots and on Hawaii. He mentioned that if the consultant comes over 
and wants to listen to everybody in the community about hotspots, it will be like 
overlapping.   He mentioned that what he saw in the entire budget seems there is a lot of 
duplication.  He says he is not against it, but just that he requires more time to understand 
it. He mentioned there is ten million dollars in moonshot and there is two million dollars in 
Go Hawaii and adding 700 000 on top of that. He mentioned that discussions with the state 
need to be undertaken so they can know exactly what they are allowed to do. He 
mentioned that he thinks they are a bit ahead of themselves.  

Chair Chun mentioned they do have a few tools at their disposal, such as how many people 
are at a particular point at what time of the day, but then once they get the data, he 
questioned what they do with it and how are they managing the data. He mentioned that 
this is probably the gap they need to fill.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā mentioned that he thinks the consultant with fresh eyes and broader 
experience and knowledge is going to actually help them all through this process to get 
clarity on what can and should be done so that all of this serves the end goal of two things - 
How do they improve resident sentiment and improve visitor satisfaction by making it a 
better experience?  

Chair Chun stated that this new system would provide a golden opportunity for new 
revenue because capturing data is valuable. 
 
Mr. De Fries reported that they have formalized the advisory group and completed the 
budget briefing with all twelve board members by close of business today which could help 
support the approval of the consultant. 

Mr. Rafter mentioned that he thinks the idea of using safe travels to monetize and 
communicate with their guests, as well as demand-based pricing as a way to generate 
revenue, is moving them in the right direction, but until all of the other departments are on 
board and they have a pathway set by DLNR, he stated that he thinks the consultant money 
is wasted. He suggested getting everything in place first, and better off using someone in 
their team to carve the pathway.  



    

7 
 

Ms. Kimura reiterated that the safe travel is not working currently, and somebody has to fix 
it. She mentioned that the buy in should be funded by department agencies so that if their 
money is at stake their buy in is real if they are funding it.  

Mr. Atkins mentioned that this is not HTA money, it is ARPA money, and they are trying to 
determine how long they have the money for, the statute says 2024. He stated that there is 
no need to rush it and that he would be supportive of taking the issue to BRIC and 
recommending its good qualities but emphasizing it needs to be scrubbed. He stated that 
there are committees that include key people outside of HTA that are consultants, and they 
are very experienced. He recommended putting the idea of earmarking funds for a 
consultant forward to BRIC and put a placeholder on it. Mr. Atkins requested that at the 
next day’s BRIC meeting that Mike McCartney joins to give them clarification on some of the 
areas and answer some of their questions as well as answering the questions on how long 
they have to spend the ARPA money.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā requested a budget re-allocation. He also mentioned. He also says they 
need to find out what needs to be put in place for them to utilize whatever it is that they 
design and develop.  

Chair Chun requested a motion to move forward on that particular item within the budget, 
with the understanding that it is earmarked, and the due diligence will happen, connecting 
and creating buy-in with all the other state entities will happen before any type of spending 
happens. Mr. Kam made a motion, and the motion was seconded by Mr. Rafter.  Mr. 
Casson-Fisher confirmed the votes through roll call, and it was unanimously approved. 

 

5. Presentation and Discussion and/or action on the Local Business Support Project 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā reported that the proposed budget line item is $400,000 - $500,000. He 
stated that two outcomes they are seeking with the visitor audience is increased awareness 
of local businesses, where they exist and what they are, and increased spending amongst 
visitors at those tourism related businesses.  

He reported that driving visitor spending would help address two of HTA’s main KPI’s which 
are per person, per day spend and total expenditures, and then directing the flow of that 
spending at businesses who benefit most, that are headquartered in Hawai‘i and pay taxes, 
to keep that money in the economy longer.  



    

8 
 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā stated that they have been engaged with feedback from other projects, and 
they have been in touch with DBEDT, and they have been reviewing surveys with regards to 
local businesses.  

He reported that social is the primary source of traditional advertising they will be using, 
and Mr. Atkins encouraged this. 

Chair Chun asked how much money they have put together in the most current year that 
was successful to doing this. Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā mentioned that he thinks the most they’ve put 
together and aggregate that is aligned with this intention of supporting local businesses is 
probably around $350,000.  

Ms. Kimura asked how they are going to encourage some of the methodologies. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā mentioned the main thing is a traditional campaign where they try do social 
things that make sense. He mentioned that it’s quite frankly just a marketing campaign with 
the main audience being visitors, with the goal of spending a greater awareness of local 
businesses and increasing spend. 

Mr. Atkins mentioned that the $500,000 should be part of the new Go Hawaii.  

Chair Chun requested a motion to recommend approval to the full board of the local 
business support project. Mr. Kam made a motion, and the motion was seconded by Mr. 
Atkins with a condition that they know what the benefits of the $500,000 will be and how it’s 
going to benefit. He wants to make sure they’re on track as it’s a lot of money and needs to 
be used properly to filter down to the people that need their help.  

Mr. Rafter voted against the motion and made clear his opinion on the importance of 
communication between departments as well as the need to have more dedication and 
building plans and working with the other departments before they started approving 
budget items. He stated that laying out the path is important.  

Mr. Kam asked if Mr. Rafter if he would agree if it was a placeholder as they all agree to the 
benefits, but he agreed that they need to make sure that there is a pathway forward. He 
said he gave conditional support like Mr. Rafter.  

Mr. Rafter would support it if it were worded that way, and the interaction with other 
departments is critically important. He agreed that if it's meant as a placeholder and some 
objectives are satisfied, then he would vote for it.  



    

9 
 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā expressed his inability, due to 103-D, to provide specifics. He emphasized 
the importance of consistency with regards to branding. 

Mr. Kinkley confirmed that these funds will be earmarked and that it will be reported to the 
board. 

Mr. Casson-Fisher confirmed the votes through roll call, and it was unanimously approved. 

 
6. Presentation and Discussion and/or action on the Smart Destination Hawai‘i Project 

 
Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā reported that, with $10 million, they want to create a website and it would 
include planning, design, and implementation. He stated that the website would integrate 
with the app and everything they have been talking about. He mentioned that they would 
create this regenerative tourism engine with modules that support Hawai‘i made products, 
the channel manager for the reservations, potentially a booking engine, and then all the 
unique content that we can bring to it. 
He stated that the first level is Trusted Visitor Education, how they share the travel 
requirements and lastly, how they start to create revenues so that it can be self-funding 
over time. He mentioned a Marketplace being a method option. He reported that one 
method is a Booking Platform where they could encourage convenience for potential 
travelers to Hawai‘i, improve the relationship and own that relationship with their first 
party data and communication tools.  

Mr. Atkins asked about whether big cities like Vegas or San Francisco have ever gone into 
trying to monetize their websites, and if they have, how they did, or if Hawai‘i would be the 
first ones in the country to do something like this.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā reported that Vegas and a few other destinations have tried it and it is 
difficult. He said that the other part of it is how they create this as a public private 
partnership. He reported that there is the customer service side of it and managing the 
backend, not just the infrastructure of the website or the platform, and they were talking 
about a two-to-three-year timeline for this project.  

He hypothetically asked how they make it convenient for a visitor and funnel them to this 
one digital ecosystem so that it's seamless and connected, how they keep connecting with 
them, keep them engaged with Hawai‘i as a destination, but also by extension leveraging all 
of their small businesses and products to do that and how they start to be mindful about, as 
third-party cookies get phased out over time, how they capitalize on the data that comes 
with first party data?  



    

10 
 

Mr. Rafter requested the writing out of a short business plan of how it is going to be self-
sustainable and inclusive of technologies, and what will happen to what is currently in 
place. Mr. Kam encouraged Mr. Rafter and Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā working together on this. 

Mr. Atkins expressed his concern on duplication within the budget. He recommended the 
key stakeholders getting together to talk about this. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā stated that $10 million is their best estimate and he sees synergies rather 
than duplication. 

Chair Chun stated that he would like to express at the board meeting what the discussion 
was about that they are in support of the direction and that they want to leave the amount 
allocated in the budget right now for future discussion. 

Chair Chun requested a motion that this is going to be earmarked and that it's going to be 
the intention that they set aside in the budget this money, and then go through all the 
buying processes. Mr. Kam made a motion, and the motion was seconded by Ms. Kimura. 

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā stated that, as it stands with regards to ARPA funds, everything needs to be 
encumbered and spent by June 30, 2022, however, today they got the form to request an 
extension and their intention is to submit for an extension. 

Mr. Kam confirmed that they already have the HTUSA approved from the RFP, then they are 
going out for Calendar Year January 1, 2022, to December 31, 2022.  

Mr. Ka‘anā‘anā stated that they submitted a Tourism Recovery and Marketing Plan that has 
gone through an approval process and has resulted in being allocated a large amount. He 
stated that there is then a process that needs to go to B&F to approve pieces of the $60 
million.  

Mr. Casson-Fisher confirmed the votes through roll call, and it was unanimously approved. 

 
 

7. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:21 a.m. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

_______________________________________ 
Sheillane Reyes, Recorder 



4 

Revised Presentation by Ms. Shannon McKee on Cruise Industry 

Updates and Resumption of Cruise Operations in Hawaii for 

2022 

 



HTA Branding Committee
December 22, 2021

1



2

*Source data from Cruise Industry News

  



3
*Source data from Cruise Industry News

 



Cruise Industry Health & Safety Protocols

Proof of Negative COVID test 
prior to embarkation (48 
hours)

Near 100% Vaccination Rates

Embarkation Health & Safety 
Screenings

Mask Requirements 

Controlled Capacity 

4

Hand Sanitizing

Medical Grade Filtration Systems

Onboard Quarantine Facilities

Contact Tracing

Expanded Medical Facilities & 
Onboard PCR Testing Capabilities

The Cruise industry’s COVID-19 protocols incorporate proven public health measures that are facilitating a 
responsible return to sailing.



5

Cruise Protocols
Health & Safety Protocols

VaccinationCruise Lines Testing Masks Activities

Norwegian Cruise Line

Princess Cruises

Holland America

Carnival Cruise Line

Oceania

Note: Princess, Holland America and Carnival are nearing 100% vaccination rates. They allow only for medical and
religious exemptions to the vaccine.
Note: Proof of Negative PCR or Antigen Test required 48 hours prior to embarking cruise vessel.
Note: Guests unvaccinated are required to participate in a ship organized program.
Note: Cruise lines are continuously updating protocols to ensure the health & safety of their guests, crew & communities
they visit.

100%

99.9%
99.9%
99.9%

100%

The World 100%

Highly Recommended 
Indoors

Mandatory Indoors

Mandatory Indoors

Mandatory

Mandatory

Not Required 72 hours 
after boarding & testing



6

Intended Hawai‘i Cruise Schedule

Intended Cruise Arrival
International Vessels

Grand Princess (CC)

MayMarchFebruaryJanuary 22, 2022JanuaryJanuary 9,  2022

Other January Arrivals
International Vessels

Carnival Miracle (CC)

Ruby Princess (CC)

Konningsdam (CC)

Oceania Insignia (NCLH)

The World
Pride of America Begins

Home Based Vessel

February Arrivals
Pride of America (NCLH)

Konningsdam (CC)

Carnival Miracle (CC)

Ruby Princess (CC)

Grand Princess (CC) March Arrivals
Pride of America (NCLH)

Grand Princess (CC)

Crown Princess (CC)

Zuiderdam (CC)

April Arrivals
Pride of America (NCLH)

Norwegian Jewel (NCLH)

Regatta (NCLH)

Celebrity Eclipse (Royal Group)

Ruby Princess (CC)

Grand Princess (CC)

Source Data:  Hawaii.PortCall.com
CC is Carnival Corporation



7

Sampling

Many cruisers are first-

timers to Hawai‘i.  Cruise 

provides an introduction to 

Hawai‘i  through sampling

Primarily Shoulder Season
The high season for cruise 

lines in Hawai‘i is during 

spring and fall when tourism 

is lower on the islands.

Sustainability

There is natural 

sustainability built into 

cruise through the existing 

infrastructure

Education

Cruise lines help educate 

their guests on the 

Hawaiian culture and  

hire locals for onboard 

programming

Small Footprint
Traditionally 30-80% of 

cruise guests take an 

organized ship tour.  Others 

will arrange for private 

tours

Distribution
Cruise lines distribute guests 

among the major Hawaiian 

Islands

Promotion & Ambassadors

Cruise lines promote 

Hawai‘i and are excellent 

ambassadors

Supports Local Community
Cruise lines support 

entrepreneurship and 

hiring local talent from 

Hawai‘i to provide 

services

Cruise Lines traditionally book their itineraries 1 to 3 years in advance allowing Hawai‘i to evaluate and 
manage the cruise capacity well in advance of FIT arrivals.

Benefits of Cruise



Mahalo!
December 22, 2021

8



5 

Revised Update on Japan BMMP and the Process to Get it 

to the Full Board 

 

 



2022 MMA BMMP Approval Process
(Japan, Canada, Oceania, Korea, China)

• BMMP Outline to GMT: 10/5
• BMMP Submission to HTA: 11/12
• HTA BM Team Feedback to GMT: 11/19
• BMMP Revisions to HTA: 11/26
• BMMP PPT Submission to HTA: 12/3
• BMMP Presentation to HTA Leadership: 12/6 – 12/10
• BMMP Updated PPT Submission to HTA: 12/15
• BMMP Presentation to HTA Board: 12/23



MMA Contractor Lead Contact Contract Start 
Date

Contract End 
Date

Option 
Period 2022 Funding

United States TBD TBD TBD 12/31/2025 1, one-year 
option (2026) $22,500,000

Canada VoX
International Susan Webb 1/1/2022 12/31/2022 No options $800,000

Japan a.Link Eric Takahata 1/1/2022 12/31/2022 No options $9,000,000

Oceania The Walshe 
Group

Darragh 
Walshe 1/1/2021 12/31/2023

2, one-year 
options

(2024-2025)
$1,900,000

Korea Aviareps Irene Lee 1/1/2020 12/31/2022
2, one-year 

options
(2023-2024)

$1,400,000

China ITRAVLOCAL Dennis Suo 1/1/2022 12/31/2022 No options $1,800,000

2022 MMA Contracts



7 

Revised Presentation and Discussion on HTA’s Sports 

Programs for 2022 

 

 



SPORTS MARKETING 
PROGRAM UPDATE



PROGRAM 
OVERVIEW

Goal:
• Elevate Hawai‘i as a premier sports destination
Objectives:
• Make effective use of state taxpayer monies
• Foster community wellbeing and quality of life by supporting 

events favorable with Hawai‘i resident views
• Expand awareness of Hawai‘i in the U.S. and key markets 

internationally
• Strengthen Hawai‘i’s standing as a setting to host U.S. 

and international sports competitions
• Promote the Hawai‘i Convention Center’s sports courts to 

attract U.S. and international events
Strategy:
• Attract and fund events that deliver maximum benefit to the 

State of Hawai‘i
• Community Benefit

• Community Activities
• Charitable Giving

• Brand Alignment
• Marketing Value
• Audience Demographics

• Economic Impact
• Visitation
• Direct Spend



PORTFOLIO MODEL

Marquee Signature Hawai‘i Authentic



PROGRAM UTILIZING FY22 FUNDS



PGA Tour – Sentry Tournament of Champions, Sony Open 
& Mitsubishi Championship
• Program Code 312 | $2,177,889
• Term: 2019 – 2022

• Goal:
• To host world-class golf tournaments and execute a 

marketing program which promotes the Hawaiʻi brand 
& reaches both attendees & viewers

• Objective:
• Through the Aloha Season program: Increase exposure

to and engagement with the golf industry while 
visiting Hawaiʻi

• Additional funds include a PGA Season-long promotion 
of The Hawaiian Islands

2019 2020 2021

Attendance: 88,500 Attendance: 43,893 Attendance: 1,833

Economic Impact: 
$10M+

Economic Impact: 
$14M+

Economic Impact: 
$6M+

Marketing Value:
$21M+

Marketing Value: 
$23M+

Marketing Value: 
$19M+

Charitable Donations: 
$1,599,870

Charitable Donations: 
$1,978,821

Charitable 
Donations: 
$2,011,760

  



RFP PROCESS OPTIONS

FY22 Budget allocates up to 
$1,500,000 toward a sports 

marketing program

At the HTA Board’s direction staff 
may initiate one or more RFPs that 
would allow us to support various 

sports programs that align with our 
strategic plan and other applicable 

criteria. For example:
Community Benefit
•Community Activities
•Charitable Giving 
Brand Alignment/Fit
•Marketing Value
•Audience Demographics
Economic Impact
•Visitation
•Direct Spend

Timing of this RFP is tight due to the 
budget approvals and procurement 

timeline. We would need to issue 
any RFP in January to award a 

contract before the FY closes in 
June.



PAST EVENT PERFORMANCE RECAP



POLYNESIAN FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME
PROGRAM CODE 377

Overview
• Sponsorship of the Polynesian Football 
Hall of Fame Celebration and High School 
All-Star Football Game.

• Celebrate culture and history, as well as 
our youth. This includes community 
programs such as player and coaches’ clinics 
and opportunities for Hawaiʻi players to be 
scouted and recruited by nationally known 
colleges & universities.

2020
• 100 total players participated from 25 different states, the 

Territory of American Samoa and the Independent Nation of 
Samoa

• Nearly 300 junior and senior Hawaiʻi high school football players 
participated in the Hawaiʻi Showcase, where millions of dollars 
in athletic scholarships were offered

• 75 Polynesian Bowl All-Stars signed or committed to 31 different 
Division I college programs

• Celebration Dinner: 1,000+ attendees
• Enshrinement Ceremony: 450+ attendees
• Polynesian Bowl at Aloha Stadium: nearly 10,000 attendees
• Out-of-state attendees: 1,000+
• Hawaiʻi residents: 8,000+



MAUI JIM MAUI INVITATIONAL
PROGRAM CODE 342

2019
Overview

• Contract with Kemper Lesnik Sports as 
lead sponsor of the Maui Jim Maui 
Invitational, an early-season NCAA 
men's basketball showcase held in 
Lahaina, Maui.

• Funding supports ESPN 
national broadcast coverage of the 3-
day, 12-game tournament as well 
as youth clinics and community events 
leading up to the games.

• Showcases Maui alongside the 
premier invitational tournament in the 
sport with targeted marketing 
assets leading up to and throughout the 
event.

Attendance: 7,096 Marketing Value: $127M+ Economic Impact: $22M+



2018

ESPN HAWAII BOWL & 
DIAMOND HEAD CLASSIC

PROGRAM CODE 345

Overview

• Contract with ESPN Regional Events to 
sponsor the Hawaii Bowl and the 
Diamond Head Classic, both of which are 
held on Oʻahu

• The Hawaii Bowl is a post-season NCAA 
Football bowl game that guarantees the 
University of Hawaiʻi a spot if it reaches 
6 wins

• The Diamond Head Classic is a three-day, 
eight-team invitational college 
basketball tournament hosted by the 
University of Hawai‘i

• Promote community engagement during 
events as well as leading up to the bowl 
game and tournament

Attendance: N/A Marketing Value: $29M+ Economic Impact: $7M+



2018

IRONMAN WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS
PROGRAM CODE 340

Overview

• Contract with the World 
Triathlon 
Corporation (WTC) to 
sponsor the Ironman 
World Championship. This 
event garners 
strong community 
support due to its iconic 
spectacle and showcase 
of the Island of Hawaiʻi.

• Increase global exposure 
through distribution of 
the television broadcast in 
Hawai‘i's key markets



LPGA LOTTE CHAMPIONSHIPS
PROGRAM CODE 343

2019

Overview

• Contract with 141 Premiere to 
sponsor the Lotte Ladies 
Professional Golf Association 
Championship held annually in 
Ko Olina, Oʻahu.

• Funding helps to cover the 
broadcast to a 
national & international audien
ce.

• Majority of LPGA stars are from 
countries that are Hawai‘i's 
existing and emerging markets.

• Continue to promote Hawaiʻi as 
an outdoor activity destination 
while also incorporating youth 
clinics and community 
engagement into the festivities.



2018

XTERRA WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP
PROGRAM CODE 341

Overview

• Contracted with Team 
Unlimited to 
sponsor the XTERRA World 
Championship - an off-
road triathlon held in 
Kapalua, Maui, 
and XTERRA Trail Run 
Championship - a off-road 
trail run held in 
Kualoa, Oʻahu

• Continues to provide 
exposure to Hawai‘i as 
an "athleisure" destination 
and increase 
the already strong 
community support.



2019

AVP HAWAII OPEN
PROGRAM CODE 371

Overview

• Contracted with EAS 
Enterprises to sponsor 
the AVP Hawaii Open held 
in Waikīkī, Oʻahu.

• Supported national 
television coverage as 
part of the AVP Tour 
schedule as well as youth 
clinics and community 
engagements leading up 
to the tournament.



INVESCO SERIES HAWAII OPEN
PROGRAM CODE 370

Overview

• Contracted with InsideOut Sports to sponsor the 
Invesco Series Hawaii Championship held in 
Lahaina, Maui. Funding supports national 
television coverage as part of the Invesco Tennis 
Series as well as youth clinics and community 
engagements leading up to the event

2019

Attendance: 1,239

Economic Impact: $1.4M

Marketing Value: $28M



CULTURAL & COMMUNITY 
EVENTS SUPPORTED

Event 2018 2019 2022
Outrigger Canoe Races $135,000 $220,000 $70,000

SUP Races $17,000 $10,000 $40,000

Surfing Competitions $50,000 $50,000 $110,000

Marathons $25,000 $25,000 $43,700

Fishing $25,000 $20,000 $30,000
Football - - $100,000
Rodeo - - $85,000

Totals: $252,000 $325,000 $478,700



2018 Polynesian Football Hall of Fame
2019 Molokaʻi Hoe

2018 Panaʻewa Stampede Rodeo
2018 Duke's Ocean Fest

  



PAST EVENT PERFORMANCE

Events 2018 Cost Dedicated 
Visitors

Economic 
Impact

Marketing 
Value

Maui Invitational $50k 6,959 $21.99M $86M+

ESPN Events
(DHC & HB) $475k N/A $7M+ $29M+

Ironman WC $250k 22,000 $24M+ $50M+

Lotte LPGA $500k 1,075 $4.7M $4.9M

Xterra WC & TC $150k 3,338 $7M+ $10M

Hawaii AVP Open $500k 2,000 $1.76M $800K+

Hawaii 
Invesco Tennis $225k 2,650 $2M+ $24M+

TOTALS $2.15M 38,022 $68M+ $204M+

Events 2019 Cost Dedicated 
Visitors

Economic 
Impact

Marketing 
Value

Maui Invitational $50k 7,096 $23M $127M+

ESPN Events
(DHC & HB) $475k N/A $19M+ $21M+

Ironman WC $250k 30,000 $42M+ $72M+

Lotte LPGA $500k 1,109 $7M $17M

Xterra WC & TC $150k 2,737 $6M $9M+

Hawaii AVP Open $500k 3,000 $1.77M $1M+

Hawaii Invesco 
Tennis $150k 1,875 $1.4M $28M+

TOTALS $2.07M 45,817 $100M+ $275M


	December Branding Standing Committee Virtual Meeting Agenda 122221
	2
	02 - Marketing Minutes 11.15.21
	MARKETING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING

	4
	04 - HTA Brand Committee Meeting_Dec_22_2021 Access Cruise Revised
	HTA Branding Committee
	An Aggressive Restart
	Top Brands
	Cruise Industry Health & Safety Protocols
	Cruise Lines
	Intended Hawai‘i Cruise Schedule
	Benefits of Cruise
	Mahalo!

	5
	05 - BMMP Approval Process Revised
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2

	7
	07 - Sports Program Update 2021 Revised
	Sports Marketing Program Update�
	Program Overview
	Portfolio Model
	Program Utilizing FY22 Funds
	PGA Tour Contracts
	RFP Process Options
	Past Event Performance Recap
	Polynesian Football Hall of FameProgram Code 377
	Maui Jim Maui InvitationalProgram Code 342
	ESPN Hawaii Bowl & �Diamond head ClassicProgram Code 345
	Ironman World ChampionshipsProgram Code 340
	LPGA Lotte ChampionshipsProgram Code 343
	XTERRA World ChampionshipProgram Code 341
	AVP Hawaii OpenProgram Code 371
	Invesco Series Hawaii OpenProgram Code 370
	Cultural & Community �Events Supported
	Examples of Community Sports program impacts
	Past Event Performance


